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World Bank
Fourteenth Floor, Tower A
Diethelm Tower
93/1 Wireless Road
BANGKOK 10330
Tel: (66 2) 256 7792, 256 7464-7
Fax: (66 2) 256 7794-5
www.worldbank.or.th

Business Contacts
Australian-Thai Chamber of Commerce
Twentieth Floor, Unit 202, Thai CC Tower
889 South Sathorn Road
BANGKOK 10110
Tel: (66 2) 210 0216-8
Fax: (66 2) 210 0218
www.atcc.or.th

Australia-Thailand Business Council
Thai Chamber of Commerce
150 Rajbopit Road
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 622 1860-70
Fax: (66 2) 1882, 225 3372

Thai Chamber of Commerce
150 Rajbopit Road
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 622 1860-77
Fax: (66 2) 622 1882

Board of Trade of Thailand
150 Rajbopit Road
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 221 0555, 221 1827
Fax: (66 2) 225 3995

CONTACTS IN THAILAND

Australian Government
Representatives

Australian Embassy Thailand
37 South Sathorn Road
BANGKOK 10120
Tel: (66 2) 287 2680
Fax: (66 2) 287 2029
www.austembassy.or.th

Australian Honorary Consulate
165 Sirimungklajarn Road
CHIANG MAI 50200
Tel: (66 53) 221 083
Fax: (66 53) 219 726

Austrade Bangkok
Australian Embassy
37 South Sathorn Road
BANGKOK 10120
Tel: (66 2) 287 2680
Fax: (66 2) 287 2589
www.austembassy.or.th

AusAID Bangkok
Australian Embassy
37 South Sathorn Road
BANGKOK 10120
Tel: (66 2) 287 2680
Fax: (66 2) 287 2028
www.austembassy.or.th

International Organisations
International Monetary Fund
Third Floor
Bank of Thailand
273 Samsen Road
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 283 6128-9
Fax: (66 2) 283 6131
www.imf.org
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Federation of Thai Industries
Queen Sirikit National Convention Centre
Fourth Floor, Zone C
60 New Ratchadapisek Road
Klong Toey
BANGKOK 10110
Tel: (66 2) 229 4255
Fax: (66 2) 229 4936-7, 229 4941

Stock Exchange of Thailand
Stock Exchange of Thailand Building
62 Ratchadapisek Road
Klong Toey
BANGKOK 10110
Tel: (66 2) 229 2000, 654 5656
Fax: (66 2) 654 5649
www.set.or.th

Thai Government Ministries and
Other Organisations

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
443 Thanon Sri Ayuthaya
Phayathai, Ratchatevi
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 643 5000
Fax: (66 2) 643 5320
www.mfa.go.th

Office of the Board of Investment
555 Vipavadee Rangsit Road
Chatuchuk
BANGKOK 10900
Tel: (66 2) 537 8111, 537 8155
Fax: (66 2) 537 8177
www.boi.go.th

Office of the National Economic and
Social Development Board
962 Krung Kasem Road
BANGKOK 10100
Tel: (66 2) 280 4085
Fax: (66 2) 280 0892
www.nesdb.go.th

Ministry of Industry
75/6 Rama VI Road
Rathawee Phayathai
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 202 3000
Fax: (66 2) 202 3041, 202 3102

Department of Export Promotion
22/77 Rachadapisek Road
BANGKOK 10900
Tel: (66 2) 511 5066-77
Fax: (66 2) 512 2670
www.thaitrade.com

Department of Foreign Trade
(Ministry of Commerce)
Sanam Chai Road
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 623 1481-5
Fax: (66 2) 224 7269
www.dft.moc.go.th

Department of Commercial
Registration (Ministry of Commerce)
Maharat Road
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 222 9851, 221 4754
Fax: (66 2) 225 8493
www.moc.go.th/thai/dcr/

Ministry of Interior
Atsadang Road
BANGKOK
Tel: (66 2) 222 1141-55
www.moi.go.th

Ministry of Education
Wang Chan Kasem
Ratchadamnoen Nok Road
BANGKOK 10300
Tel: (66 2) 282 9893
Fax: (66 2) 282 8566
www.moe.go.th
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Ministry of Industry
Rama VI Road
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 202 3000-4
Fax: (66 2) 202 3140, 202 3102
www.industry.go.th

Ministry of Public Health
Food and Drug Administration
Tivanond Road
BANGKOK 11000
Tel: (66 2) 590 7185-9, 590 7295, 590 7000

Revenue Department
(Ministry of Finance)
90 Soi Phaholyothin 7
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 617 3321-2
www.rd.go.th

Customs Department
(Ministry of Finance)
Sunthornkosa Road
Klong Toey
BANGKOK 10110
Tel: (66 2) 671 7294-8
Fax: (66 2) 249 2874
www.mof.go.th/mofweb/ord/cud-dept.html

Ministry of Agriculture and
Cooperatives
Ratchadamnoen Nok Road
Pom Prab Sattru Phai
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 281 5955, 281 5939
Fax: (66 2) 280 1693
www.moac.go.th

Ministry of Transport and
Communications
38 Ratchadamnoen Nok Road
Pom Prab Sattru Phai
BANGKOK 10110
Tel: (66 2) 283 3000
Fax: (66 2) 281 3959
www.motc.go.th

Ministry of Science, Technology and
Environment
Rama VI Road
Ratchatevi
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 264 0064
Fax: (66 2) 246 5146
www.moste.go.th

Ministry of University Affairs
328 Si Ayutthaya Road
Ratchatevi
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 246 0025, 246 1106-14
Fax: (66 2) 245 8636, 245 8930
mis.mua.go.th

Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare
Mitmaitri
Dindaeng
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 232 1000
Fax: (66 2) 246 1520
www.molsw.go.th

National Statistical Office
Larn Luang Road
BANGKOK 10100
Tel: (66 2) 281 0333
Fax: (66 2) 281 3815, 281 3848
www.nso.go.th

Research Institutes
Thailand Development Research Institute
565 Ramkhamhaeng Soi 39
Wangthonglang
BANGKOK 10310
Tel: (66 2) 718 5460
Fax: (66 2) 718 5461-2
www.nectec.or.th/bureaux/tdri/
contents.html
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Thailand Institute of Scientific and
Technological Research
196 Phahonyothin Road
BANGKOK 10900
Tel: (66 2) 940 5935
Fax: (66 2) 561 4771

Banks
Bank of Thailand
273 Thanon Sam Sen
BANGKOK 10200
Tel: (66 2) 283 5353
Fax: (66 2) 280 0449, 280 0626, 280 0137
www.bot.or.th

The Government Savings Bank
470 Thanon Phaholyothin
Sam Sen Nai
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 279 0060-75
Fax: (66 2) 271 1441
www.gsb.or.th

The Government Housing Bank
212 Thanon Rama 9
Huaykwang
BANGKOK 10310
Tel: (66 2) 246 0303
Fax: (66 2) 246 1789
www.ghb.co.th

Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural
Cooperatives
469 Thanon Nakhon Sawarn
Dusit
BANGKOK 10300
Tel: (66 2) 280 0180, 281 7355
Fax: (66 2) 280 0442
www.baac.mof.go.th

Export-Import Bank of Thailand
EXIM Building
1193 Phaholyothin Road
BANGKOK 10400
Tel: (66 2) 271 3700, 278 0047
Fax: (66 2) 271 3204
www.exim.go.th

News Media in Bangkok (in English)
Nation Multimedia Group
44 Moo
10 Bang Na-Trat KM 4.5
Bang Na District
BANGKOK 10260
Tel: (66 2) 317 0420
Fax: (66 2) 317 2071
www.nationmultimedia.com

Bangkok Post
136 Na Ranong Road
Klong Toey
BANGKOK 10110
Tel: (66 2) 240 3700
Fax: (66 2) 240 3666
www.bangkokpost.net

Business in Thailand
972 Soi Rama 9 Hospital
Rama IX Road
BANGKOK 10310
Tel: (66 2) 248 3257-9
Fax: (66 2) 247 1519
www.businessinthailand.com

Reuters
Sales Office
Third Floor Mahatun Plaza Building
888/190-207 Ploenchit Road
Patumwan
BANGKOK 10330
Tel: (66 2) 253 5000
Fax: (66 2) 253 1261-3
www.reuters.com

Other Business Contacts in
Thailand

Grant Thornton Thailand
Fourteenth Floor, Kamol Sukosol
Building
317 Silom Road
BANGKOK 10500
Tel: (66 2) 237 6737
Fax: (66 2) 236 8333
www.gt-thai.com
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KPMG Thailand
Fifteenth Floor, Sathorn Thani Tower II
92/40-41 North Sathorn Road
BANGKOK 10500
Tel: (66 2) 236 6161
Fax: (66 2) 236 6165
www.kpmg.com

Westpac Banking Corporation
Bangkok Representative Office
Twenty Fourth Floor, CP Tower
313 Silom Road
BANGKOK 10500
Tel: (66 2) 231 0011
Fax: (66 2) 231 0015
www.westpac.com.au

National Australia Bank
16/F Sathorn Thani Building
90 North Sathorn Road
BANGKOK 10500
Tel: (66 2) 236 6016
Fax: (66 2) 236 6018
www.national.com.au

CONTACTS IN AUSTRALIA

Australian Government
Organisations

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Thailand/Vietnam/Laos Section
RG Casey Building
John McEwen Crescent
BARTON ACT 0221
Tel: (02) 6261 3545
Fax: (02) 6261 1304
www.dfat.gov.au

Austrade (Canberra)
South East Asia Office
RG Casey Building
John McEwen Crescent
BARTON ACT 0221
Tel: (02) 6201 7419
Fax: (02) 6201 7353
www.austrade.gov.au

Austrade (Sydney)
Twenty Second Floor, AIDC Tower
201 Kent Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Tel: (02) 9390 2000
Fax: (02) 9390 2922
www.austrade.gov.au

Australian Agency for International
Development (AusAID)
62 Northbourne Avenue
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Tel: (02) 6206 4000
Fax: (02) 6206 4880
www.ausaid.gov.au

Business Contacts
Australia-Thailand Business Council
PO Box E14
KINGSTON ACT 2604
Tel: (02) 6273 2311
Fax: (02) 6273 3196

Thai Government Representatives
in Australia

Royal Thai Embassy
Office of Commercial Affairs
10 Bularra Close
O’MALLEY ACT 2606
Tel: (02) 6290 2950
Fax: (02) 6290 2960

Royal Thai Embassy
Chancery
111 Empire Circuit
YARRALUMLA ACT 2600
Tel: (02) 6273 1149
Fax: (02) 6273 1518
www.thai-embassy.org.au

Thai Trade Promotion Office
First Floor, Thai International Building
75-77 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Tel: (02) 9241 1075-6
Fax: (02) 9251 5981
www.thaitrade.com


